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SENATOR MILTON A. WALDOR (Chairman): Ladies and
gentlemen and members of the Legislative Commission, I
hereby call this hearing to order to investigate solid
waste disposal under Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 24.

Let the record show that Senator Musto and your
Chairman, Senator Waldor, are present.,

At the request of Counsel for the Municipal Contractors
Association, the Chair has agreed to ask the members of
the Commission who are present and any other interested
parties to view a film that has been made and, I under-
stand, will run approximately ten or twelve minutes. So
we will, therefore, recess this hearing for the next 15
minutes to Room 24 which, as I understand, is directly
across the hall, at which time we will return here to
commence with the testimony of those witnesses who are
here to testify today.

I declare this session recessed to room 24 for the
purpose of viewing a film.

(Recess)
(After recess)

SENATOR WALDOR: Let the record show that we have
reconvened the public hearing in the Assembly Chamber
after having viewed a film which ran approximately 15
minutes,

I would like to state that this Commission will sit
today no later than 4 o'clock. We will break at
approximately 1 o'clock or as close thereto as possible

for the purpose of lunch, and we will attempt to hear all



of the testimony that will be offered today from those
witnesses who have been listed or who have been invited
to testify.,

I would like to call at this time Mr. Richard
Chumney of the State Department of Agriculture. Mr.
Chumney.

MR. VAN RIPER: Mr., Chairman, may I just interrupt
at this time?

SENATOR WALDOR: Surely. The Chair recognizes the
Honorable Walter D. VanRiper, Counsel for the Municipal
Contractor's Association.

MR. VAN RIPER: Just to have the record show that I
represent the Municipal Contractors, and I am associated
with Mr. Adrian 1. Karp.

SENATOR WALDOR: Yes, sir.

Mr. Chumney, will you please come forward,

Mr, Chumney will you state your name, where you are
from and what your affiliation is, please?

RICHARD D. CHUMNEY: Mr, Chairman, I am
Richard D, Chumney, Executive Assistant to the Secretary

of Agriculture and Chairman of the New Jersey Animal Waste
Disposal Task Force. This task force was appointed in
July, 1967 by Secretary of Agriculture,Phillip Alampi;
Commissioner of Health, Dr. Roscoe P. Kandle; and Dean

of the College of Agriculture and Environmental Science,
Dr., Leland G. Merrill, Jr.; for the purpose of coordinating
available resources and developing additional resources

relating to the animal waste disposal problem. The task



force is comprised of 23 local, State and Federal representatives, \\\\
public and private, from various areas of interest, who are concerned

with the disposal of animal waste in all of its ramifications.

THE BASIC PROBLEM

Even though nearly two-thirds of New Jersey's land area is still in
farms and forests, our animal and poultry industries are finding it
difficult to exist in many areas because of pressures of urbani-
zation and the application of strict local ordinances and State
laws dealing with animal waste disposal and odor control problems.

Some farms are being forced to go out of business because the

technology is not available for the farmers to manage their
operations so that animal wastes can be disposed of and odors

controlled economically.

Few people realize the magnitude of the animal and poultry waste
disposal problem. It is estimated that the volume of such waste
exceeds 5,000 tons per day in the State. A 100,000-bird capacity
cage-laying operation provides a volume of waste equal to that
produced by 10,000 people. On a national basis, the volume of
animal and poultry waste is equal to 10 times that of our human
population. One dairy animal produces 13-1/2 tons of waste per
year. Thus, agriculture has a stake in, and needs consideration in

the development of programs that deal with solid waste disposal.

AGRICULTURE, IMPORTANT CONTRIBUTOR TO ECONOMY X

Since New Jersey agriculture contributes more than 1-3/4 billion

dollars annually to our economy, it is important that our animal



and poultry industries be permitted toicontinue. An important
limiting factor to expansion at this time is our inability to
develop the technology that would permit us to manage the animal
waste problem effectively so as not to interfere with the normal
well-being of our citizens. Various interested groups have indi-
cated a desire to invest millions in expanding the poultry industry
in New Jersey, provided that the waste disposal and odor problem can

be solved.

MUTUAL INTEREST WITH MUNICIPALITIES

The task force is considering ways and means of cooperating with
local municipalities in dealing with the solid waste problem. As
you know, our swine industry is almost wholly dependent upon the
availablility of food type garbage which has proved to be an excellent
feed source. If more garbage were obtainable, our $15,000,000

swine industry would continue to expand. The 20 million people
within a 75-mile radius of this industry represent a fine market

for pork products. Yet in feeding and handling garbage, a swine
waste and odor problem potential is created. Since New Jersey's
population will continue to grow and our supply of garbage will
mount, it is important that this valuable feed supply remain avail-
able to our swine producers. This food type garbage, when used for
swine, 1is an excellent example whereby a municipal solid waste
problem can be converted into an economic product of mutual benefit
to all concerned. At the present time, 159 swine farms are licensed
by the New Jersey Department of Agriculture to feed cooked garbage.

As is obvious, New Jersey will always be a grain deficit state and



cannot depend on grain as a major swine feed source as is done 1in

many other states.

MORE RESEARCH IS NEEDED

Even though Rutgers University has pioneered in many areas of re-
search dealing with animal and poultry waste, additional funds are
needed to provide the technology we need to control these problems.

Even where we have been successful in dehydrating animal waste, we

are still faced with an air pollution problem of odor control

under certain conditions. New projects are being proposed to the
United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare and the
United States Department of Agriculture to develop more efficient
means of waste handling, odor control and composting. The latter
approach may include cooperative projects with municipalities so
that animal waste and municipal waste can be combined and composted
into a useful organic fertilizer by-product. This is a logical
approach since the re-cycling of animal waste into the soil provides

the best long-range solution to this problem.

USE OF SEWERAGE SYSTEMS

It is my understanding that extensive programs are planned that
would establish regional sewerage systems across the State. Con-
sideration should be given by the appropriate authorities to
making such facilities available for the disposal of animal and
poultry waste. At the present time, some poultrymen are spending

at least $10,000 a year in waste disposal and would be glad to pay



a similar amount for sewerage facilities if such a system could be
made available. With some modifications in existing plans, perhaps
this time-proven way of waste disposal could be made available to

animal and poultry producers.

MUTUAL APPROACH

It is obvious that the overall problem of solid waste disposal is

of interest to both municipalities and agriculture. Since it is a

mutual problem the best solutions can be developed on a joint
basis. Research efforts should be combined whenever possible to
provide the technology we need; While this is being developed, the
establishment and enforcement of legislation should relate to the

extent of our ability to manage the problem.

As this Commission wrestles with these difficult issues, please
keep in mind that agriculture has a basic interest, need and respon-
sibility in this problem and is anxious to cooperate with all con-

cerned towardsreasonable and logical solutions.

I thank you for the courtesy extended to me,on behalf of those
of us in Agriculture interested in this problem, in being allowed

to appear here before you today.

I would like to ask that two additional exhibits perhaps be
permitted in the record, one a listing of the membership, names
and addresses of the Animal Waste Disposal Task Force Committee;
and a brochure that describes the work of the Task Force, if that

would be permissible, Mr. Chairman.



SENATOR WALDOR: Fine, thank you. We will have
them marked and admitted as part of the record of this
hearing.

(Received in evidence and marked Exhibit 1.)

SENATOR WALDOR: Senator Musto, do you have any
questions?

SENATOR MUSTO: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: No questions. Thank you for
coming down and giving us this information.

MR. CHUMNEY: Thank you, Senator.

SENATOR WALDOR: Mayor Monica.

Let the record show, please, that Assemblyman
Vreeland, a member of this Commission, is present.

MAYOR MONICA: Mr., Senator, is it my understanding
that we are to speak first, before the contractors?

SENATOR WALDOR: Is that your preference?

MAYOR MONICA: Oh, I would much rather hear what
they have to say. We‘ve already given testimony.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, you made a request, Mr.
Méyor, to testify here today and if you are desirous of
speaking later in the program, we will certainly honor
your request.

MAYOR MONICA: Thank you very much.

SENATOR WALDOR: The first witness that we have is
Mr. Daniel J.Malanka, President of the New Jersey
Contractors Association.

MR. VAN RIPER: Senator, apparently you have an

agenda worked out and I certainly don't want to interfere



with that and I think you are using the names as submitted.

SENATOR WALDOR: That is correct.

MR. VAN RIPER: I have one additional name, I would
like to call this person first, if I may, because he knows
something about the preparation of the film.

SENATOR WALDOR: Fine. Is he going to testify only
about the film?

MR. VAN RIPER: Yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: With all due respect, Judge, we
saw the film and I don't know that, frankly, any testimony
concerning the film would be of any assistance to the
Commission, as far as legislation is concerned, so I don't
think there's any point, particularly. If you want him
to testify, I'm certainly not in any way suggesting to
you that we won't hear his testimony.

MR. VAN RIPER: It's Mr. William Carey of Passaic,
a contractor engaged in the business also. He was
supposed to go on with Mr., Malanka and maybe if we have
time later we can put him on.

SENATOR WALDOR: Fine, thank you.

Mr. Malanka, during the course of these hearings,
up to this point, this Commission has requested, and Counsel
to your Association may be so advised, although they have
had an observer here at every one of our hearings prior to
this one, that each witness who testifies consent to giving
his testimony under oath. Do you have any objection to

being sworn, or Counsel, do you have any objection to this

witness being sworn?



MR. VAN RIPER: No, I think they should be sworn.

SENATOR WALDOR: Very good, sir.

DANTIEL J. M AL AN K A, being duly sworn,
testified as follows:

SENATOR WALDOR: Mr. Malanka, you are here pursuant
to our request, or the request of this Commission, and your
Association has supplied us with at least four individuals
who are desirous of giving testimony before this Commission.

Do you have a prepared statement, or anything of
that nature?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, I have.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, suppose you proceed, if you
will, to give us your statement concerning the matter
under investigation here and then the Commission members,
if they have any questions, will ask them of you. Will
you proceed, sir.

MR. MALANKA: Mr. Chairman and members of the
Committee: The New Jersey State Municipal Contractors
Association was organized approximately 15 years ago. The
fundamental purpose of the organization was, one, to
attempt by cooperative effort to stem the rising costs of
material and equipment required for use in the conduct
of our business by means of joint purchases; two, to
provide a forum wherein the unionized employees of the
various contractors could have honest and effective
collective bargaining with the owners acting as a unit and
the employees acting likewise; and, three, to further

acquaint the general public with the necessity for garbage



removal services and what was involved in the effort.

While the members, some 25 in number, are all
members of the same association, they are still strong
competitors as against each other. Hardly a municipal
garbage contract has been advertised for but what two or
more members seek to outbid the other. As a matter of fact,
there have even been occasions when one member would litigate
against another member and in one instance at least the
award of a contract to a member was set aside by the
courts as a result of the institution of a suit by another
member.

One of the evidences of our desire to render the
highest type service is the fact that through our efforts,
Rutgers University established a course in solid waste
disposal, which effort was carried on jointly with the
cooperation of this association and the State Board of
Health. To date in excess of 250 individuals, all con-
nected with the garbage industry, have completed this
course and received their certificates. Obviously, this has
equipped them to better perform their respective parts in
solid refuse collection.

In addition, we have attempted to awaken the
public to the vitalness of garbage collection so far
as it affects the everyday life of every citizen. In
that regard we have, among other things, caused to be
prepared with the aid and assistance of the State Board of
Health, a film which has been shown before many local

service organizations and civic clubs and has been narrated
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by various members of our Association. The interest which

has been aroused by the viewers in these presentations

has been considerable and undoubtedly helps some portion of
the public at least to understand the problems of both the

public official, who awards a garbage collection contract,

and the contractor who has to bid.

We are fully appreciative of the fact that many of
our fellow citizens look askance upon the type of work in
which we are engaged. I dare say that none of them or none
of you gentlemen would suggest to any of your sons that
they should go into the garbage business or that it
represented a high calling in life,

We realize this fact, but we call your attention to
the fact that many of us are in this business because it has
been handed down from generation to generation, the.
originators having started in the horse and buggy days with
horse drawn vehicles. It is, however, an industry which,
as you members of the Committee I am sure realize, is
absolutely essential to the health and welfare of our
people.

Perhaps it is because of the "“looked down®
attitude, which many people take toward our industry, that
it has been used as a whipping boy to try and distract
attention from other phases of municipal operations, which
have caused, in many instances, tremendous increases in
costs to the taxpayer.

In support of this comment, I point out that when a

judge, or a policeman, or a fireman, or a workman on the road
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gets an increase in salary, there is no public criticism,
condemnation or name-calling, but, on the other hand,

in many cases the action meets with applause from the
public, supposedly because of a job well done.

Well, we are satisfied that not only do the
members of our Association do a job well but they do it in
the best possible manner. But with the ultimate costs of
our services increasing with the general trend of the economy,
we are subject to abuse, condemnation, and held out to the
public as undesirable characters and people who are determined
to charge exorbitant prices unnecessarily. Our membership
unanimously resents these tactics and we are preparing to
fight back.

The non-violent method of fighting back is to ask
you gentlemen to investigate thoroughly the character,
background and reputation of our membership.

If in this industry there are people who could be
classified in any way as belonging to the "criminal element, "
I certainly have no knowledge of it; and I do not believe
that such a situation exists. If it does, again our
Association members are unanimous in desiring to know about
it, to have the existence exposed, and to, by legislation
or otherwise, bring about the elimination of any such
unwholesome influence.

That is my speech and I am thankful that I was called
before this Committee to make this.

SENATOR WALDOR: Thank you.

Mr. Malanka, I have several questions that I would

12



like to ask you and then perhaps Senator Musto or
Assemblyman Vreeland would like to ask you some questions.

At the present time the name of your business is
what, sir?

MR. MALANKA: C. F. Malanka & Sons, Inc.

SENATOR WALDOR: And do you have any connection or
association with the Mall Landfill Association?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And what is your position with
them?

MR. MALANKA: A partner and President of C. F.
Malanka & Sons.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now one, I understand, is the
collection phase of the business and the other is the
landfill type of operation or the dumping ground, so to
speak.

MR. MALANKA: Correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have contracts at the
present time for the collection in Union City, Weehawken,
West New York and North Bergen?

MR. MALANKA: I only have collections in Union
City and Weehawken.

SENATOR WALDOR: And are any other persons who are
engaged in the business, either from the collection
standpoint or any other standpoint, associated with you
in the Mall Landfill Associates?

MR. MALANKA: No, sir, just my family.

SENATOR WALDOR: And they are the same individuals,

13



are they not, that operate the collection phase of the
business?

MR. MALANKA: Correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, do you have any contracts at
the present time with any municipalities other than Union
City and Weehawken, so far as municipal contracts are
concerned?

MR. MALANKA: Are you talking about collection?

SENATOR WALDOR: Yes, sir.

MR. MALANKA: No. That's all I have.

SENATOR WALDOR: That's all you have.

MR. MALANKA: Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: How long have you had the contract
in Weehawken?

MR. MALANKA: Oh, I'd say roughly about 40 years.
In the last 40 years I had it about 33 years.

SENATOR WALDOR: And in Union City?

MR. MALANKA: I've had it since 1928 and I think
I lost it three times in that period.

SENATOR WALDOR: In any event, you're back now
and during the period of time that you've held it there
have been different periods in which you've lost it for
one reason or another. Is that correct?

MR. MALANKA: Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, talking and confining this
questioning to the collection phase - and, incidentally,
to interrupt for a moment, let the record show that

Assemblyman Dodd is now present at this hearing.
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These contracts, the contract that you hold in
Weehawken, I assume, is one that you were the successful
low bidder on, is that correct?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And are you in a position to tell us
or do you know how many bidders there were on the last
contract that you were the successful bidder on in
Weehawken?

MR. MALANKA: Well, off the record =-

SENATOR WALDOR: I would suggest that you consult
with your Counsel if you —-- there is no off the record,

Mr. Malanka.

MR. MALANKA: I don't recall. I can't give you
that answer right now.

SENATOR WALDOR: You don't know. And how long is
the present contract in Weehawken in force?

MR. MALANKA: Till the end of June.

SENATOR WALDOR: How long a contract was it that you
bid on?

MR. MALANKA: Three years.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that it was 1966 ==

MR. MALANKA: Correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: ~-- that bids were let and you were
the successful bidder in Weehawken, is that right?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you do not recall, at this time,
whether or not there were any other bidders?

MR. MALANKA: There was other bidders but I'm not =~-

15



SENATOR WALDOR: But you don't recall who they were.

MR. MALANKA: Correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, the contract immediately
preceding the 1966 contract which was awarded you was in
what year, do you remember? Did you have the contract
immediately before that?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, three years before that.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that would be 1963, approximately,
is that right?

MR. MALANKA: Correct,

SENATOR WALDOR: Can you tell us, Mr. Malanka,
what the bid was, the successful bid in 1963 was and what
the successful bid in 1966 was?

MR. MALANKA: I can'‘t recall in '63 roughly, but
the '66 bid was just under - I think it was $99,000 and
some dollars.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you do not remember what the
bid was in 19637

MR. MALANKA: No. I'd be lying if I told you any
figures.

SENATOR WALDOR: Let the record show that Senator
Crabiel is now present at this hearing.

Do you remember, Mr. Malanka, who the bidders were,
the unsuccessful bidders were in 196372

MR. MALANKA: I can't recall.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you recall whether or not the
bidders in 1963 were - the unsuccessful bidders in 1963

were the same companies or individuals who bid in 19667
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MR. MALANKA: I don't recall,

SENATOR WALDOR: Well do you have that information
available?

MR. MALANKA: I have it at the office.

SENATOR WALDOR: And could you or would you make
that available to this Commission?

MR. MALANKA: .I certainly will,

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, Mr. Malanka, insofar as your
landfill operation is concerned, are there other municipalities
or other contractors who use your site?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And can you tell us what municipal-
ities, and I am referring specifically to municipalities
who may have their own collections and use your site for
dumping purposes.

MR. MALANKA: I have none,

SENATOR WALDOR: There are none.

MR. MALANKA: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: How long have you been in this
landfill operation?

MR. MALANKA: Individually, under my own name I've
been in it over 30 years.

SENATOR WALDOR: And during that period of time,
during that 30 year period have you ever had municipalities
dump directly with you, as contrasted to coming to you
through a contractor?

MR. MALANKA: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: Has the site been available

17



should a municipality inquire of you as to the availability
of your lands, would the site have been available for that
purpose?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And are you testifying, sir, and do
I understand you correctly to say that no municipality has
ever communicated with you with respect to dumping their
refuse on any of the landfill operations that are operated
by you?

MR. MALANKA: Up until two months ago, no.

SENATOR WALDOR: And within the last two months has
there been an application made to you or an inquiry made
of you as to whether or not your land was available for
that purpose?

MR. MALANKA? Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And will you tell us what
municipality made that inquiry?

MR. MALANKA: The City of Orange.

SENATOR WALDOR: And how was that inquiry made, sir?

MR. MALANKA: By mail and registered mail.

SENATOR WALDOR: And did they at that time, the City
of Orange, indicate to you that they were desirous of
dumping on your land?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And did you respond to the questions
or the inquiries that were made of you for that purpose?

MR, MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And what was your response, Mr.

18



Malanka?

MR, MALANKA: My response was that I couldn't
abide by their specifications.

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: I didn't get that remark.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, Mr. Mayor, will you come up
here, please, and perhaps you can hear better.

You indicated that you could not conform to the
specifications of the City of Orange in your reply to the
City of Orange, is that correct?

MR. MALANKA: Correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: Will you tell us, Mr., Malanka,
what part of the specifications of the City of Orange that
you could not comply with or conform to?

MR. MALANKA: To the best of my recollection, I
wasn't in town, I was away on vacation, and they had
communicated with me and they had told me that it called
for a five-year and a nine-year dumping, which we've never
had, ever been required before, and with reference to my
permit in the Town of Secaucus, I couldn't provide that.

SENATOR WALDOR: With reference to what? I'm sorry,
I didn't get the last part.

MR. MALANKA: With reference to my permit with the
Town of Secaucus, I couldn't abide with their permit.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well what in the permit from the
Town of Secaucus prohibits you from conforming with that
type of request?

MR. MALANKA: With the Town of Secaucus we get the

permit and if we're bidding, we get a bidding permit up to
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five years providing I have the ground for five years.
And it called for five and nine years and there's no
such permit, as far as we're concerned in the Town of
Secaucus for a nine year permit.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well there is for five years,
though.

MR. MALANKA: Up to five years, on a bidding permit,
not on a --

SENATOR WALDOR: I understand. In other words, on
a bidding permit you will have control of these lands for
a period of five years. Is that in effect what you're
saying?

MR. MALANKA: The Town of Secaucus has permits on
only owned land.

SENATOR WALDOR: And the City of Orange had made
known to you in their request that they were desirous of
a five year type of -~

MR. MALANKA: Five years and nine years.

SENATOR WALDOR: And I now ask you, sir, what was
it that you were unable to conform to with respect to the
five year request on their part, which was an alternative
to the nine year proposal?

MR. MALANKA: When I went to the Town of Secaucus
to the Board of Health I asked them about it and they said
they didn't want to give out any permit, for a five year
permit, and then they asked me as far as my land was con-
cerned where do I stand for my contracts and I told them

if I gave out the five year permit for my land I wouldn't
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have encugh sufficient land and I had to produce more
land which I didn't have.

SENATOR WALDCOR: So then what you are saying, sir,
is that, as I understand you, you communicated to the
Town of Secaucus the thought that if you were to permit
Orange to dump on your land, in addition to whoever else
is using your land at the present time, you would not have
sufficient land to handle whatever it was that Orange
wanted to dump there. Is that correct?

MR. MALANKA: Correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: What contractors, Mr. Malanka,
at the present time are dumping at your site, and your
site is located in Secaucus, is 1t not?

MR . MALANKA: Correct,

SENATOR WALDOR: And what contractors are dumping
there at the present time?

MR. MALANKA: I have the Town of Secaucus. Do
you want the contractor's name?

SENATOR WALDOR: Yes, sir.

MR. MALANKA: Werner Brothers from Secaucus,
Marangi and Company from West New York, and A. A,
Mastrangelo, North Bergen.

SENATOR WALDOR: Those are the only three other than =--

MR. MALANKA: City contractors. I mean, municipal
contractors. I have private contractors dumping in my dump.

SENATOR WALDOR: How do you distinguish, just
very briefly, between a private contractor and a

municipal contractor? Is a private contractor one who is
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engaged in the collection of industrial refuse?

MR. MALANKA: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: And do you have many of those who
dump at your site in Secaucus?

MR. MALANKA: I do. Well, I'd say - what do you
call "many" first.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, how many do you have?

MR. MALANKA: Well, I have about 20 different
private contractors, including from New York City.

SENATOR WALDOR: How many from New York do you have,
Mr. Malanka?

MR. MALANKA: Oh, about ten contractors.

SENATOR WALDOR: And what percentage would you say,
if you are in a position to estimate, of the refuse
that is dumped at your Secaucus site is composed of dumping
from the ten New York contractors? Could you give us an
estimate? Is it 50%, 25%, 10%?

MR. MALANKA: I couldn't give you that answer
right now until I check my records.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, will you check your records,
sir, and make that information available to us.

Now, Mr. Malanka, if private contractors were to
come to you now, other than those three whose names you've
mentioned as dumping at your site in Secaucus, would you
have the space available or the facilities available to
take on additional private contractors?

MR. MALANKA: Not at the present time. We are

making a survey of our land right now.
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SENATOR WALDOR: Is this the first survey that
you've made of your land?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, this is the first survey
because the land is getting tight.

SENATOR WALDOR: I see. Now, do you have periodic
inspections of your landfill operation by any State agency?

MR. MALANKA: We have a thorough investigation by
the State agency.

SENATOR WALDOR: An inspection?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir, at least once a month, a
minimum of once a month.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you have, as a matter of fact, -
I'm not going into it but you have been cited at one time
for having unsanitary conditions and fires and you were
closed down for a while, is that right?

MR. MALANKA: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: And that was in 1967,

MR. MALANKA: Yes, I'm pretty sure, yes, it was '67.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now the conditions that were
comoylained of at that time, I assume, have been corrected
and you have been in full operation since that suspension,
is that right?

MR. MALANKA: Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, Mr. Malanka, have you bid,
yourself, in the collection phase of your garbage business
or your solid waste or refuse business, = have you had
the occasion to bid on contracts other than Union City
and Weehawken?
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MR. MALANKA: At different periods of time, yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: Have you ever bid on any contracts
in Essex County, for example?

MR. MALANKA: I bid several times.,

SENATOR WALDOR: Have you ever bid on any contracts
in the City of Orange?

MR. MALANKA: The last bidding we did, yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And do you know now -- was that the
first time you bid on a contract in Orange?

MR. MALANKA: To the best of my recollection, yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: Are you the individual in your
collection business who is responsible for the preparation
of the bids or the computation of the figures to arrive
at whatever the figure is that you submit?

MR. MALANKA: If I happen to be in the office, I
do. Sometimes it's come up during the winter months when
I'm away but if I'm there I check the figures.,

SENATOR WALDOR: Mr. Malanka, are you in a position
to advise this Commission as to why there is such a
great disparity in the figures of different bidders, the
high bidder and the low bidder or the intermediate
bidder in given municipalities?

MR. MALANKA: No, sir. I only take care of my own
bids and I don't know what another bidder has in mind, his
percentage basis of profits, and I think each one of us bid
a different way.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, you're President of the

Municipal Contractors Association, are you not?

24



MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir,

SENATOR WALDOR: May I ask whether or not your
Association meets from time to time to consider problems
of the industry?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: And at those times do you have the
opportunity or do you discuss various municipalities and
the specifications that are let out for bidding purposes?

MR. MALANKA: We do.

SENATOR WALDOR: Because these are problems of
your trade, are they not, or your industry, is that correct?

MR. MALANKA: Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: And do you, Mr. Malanka, on such
occasions have the opportunity of comparing, for example,
figures that are submitted for bids in various municipalities?

MR. MALANKA: On some occasions we do and on some
occasions we don't. It's according to what the problem is.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, Mr. Malanka, let me ask you
this, sir, you said that you bid on the contract in Orange
this last year --=

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: == that would be 1968, is that
correct?

MR. MALANKA: Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you now know who the other
bidders were who submitted bids to the City of Orange?

MR. MALANKA: I think I do. I wouldn't swear by it.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, let me put it this way,
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you are under oath, Mr. Malanka, and I am not trying to
trap you, I want to know whether or not you know now who
the bidders were, other than yourself, in the City of
Orange.,

MR. MALANKA: I don't know them all who bid.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, who do you know, of your own
knowledge, were bidders in the City of Orange?

MR. MALANKA: I think the one I know is
Petrozzello and I think Viola are the only two that I can
recall now.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you know who the successful
bidder was in Orange?

MR, MALANKA: I think it was Petrozzello,

SENATOR WALDOR: Was the successful bidder,

MR. MALANKA: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: On what basis did you bid in the
City of Orange? on a 1 year basis, a 5 year basis, or what?

MR, MALANKA: My recollection, I don't know whether
I bid the 1 and 3 or the 1, 3 and 5. I haven't got these
figures,

SENATOR WALDOR: Did you at the time you submitted
your bid intend or was it part of your bid that the
disposal of the refuse or the garbage would be at your
landfill cperation in Secaucus?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir, that was my intention.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you know where Petrozzello
disposes of his refuse?

MR. MALANKA: In Kearny.
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SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have with you at this
time information concerning the figures or your computa=
tions in arriving at the figure you bid in the City of
Orange?

MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have any recollection of
how you arrived at the figure that you did in the City of
Orange?

MR, MALANKA: Well, I have a breakdown, not with
me, I have it in the office,

SENATOR WALDOR: And have you bid, as far as you
know, within the last five years in any other municipalities
where Petrozzello has bid?

MR. MALANKA: Not to my knowledge at fhe present
time.

SENATOR WALDOR: Pardon me?

MR. MALANKA: Not to my knowledge at the present
time. I doubt it, but- -

SENATOR WALDOR: Have you ever held any contracts
in lssex County, for example?

MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Has most of your collection work
been confined to Hudson County?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Mr., Malanka, is there, to your
knowledge, —-- do you know of your own knowledge of any
instances where contractors have discussed the amounts they

are to bid prior to the time of the bidding?

27



MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Your Association, I take it then
from that answer, does not go into the specific figures that
are to be bid on specific contracts prior to the filing of
these bids.

MR. MALANKA: Correct. We do nct talk about bids
at our meetings previous to any contracts coming out.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you know of any time, Mr.
Malanka, or any situation where contractors have gotten
together so that one could be a low bidder in a particular
area and another a low bidder in another area?

MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you know, sir, of any
collusive type of bidding that has taken place in any
municipalities before the awarding of a contract?

MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: May I, Mr. Malanka, again ask you
this, sir. As I understand your testimony or your remarks
up to this time you have said that the reason that you
could not have the City of Orange, if they were to maintain
their own collection service, dump on your grounds in
Secaucus was because of the fact that you were presently
making a study of your land and the land is becoming less
available and there is becoming less land for the use to
which it's being put.

MR. MALANKA: I put it this way, here. We're
negotiating for other lands and we figured if we got this

land we would have sufficient ground for everybody to dump on.
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SENATOR WALDOR: If you got other lands, did you
say?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir. And since that period of
time the negotiations are not going through and I couldn't
take no gamble on bidding on something that I would be held
liable on under a bond and put me out of business.

SENATOR WALDOR: Which means, as I understand it
again, that the present land operation that you have is not
suited, by reason of its size or its use up to the present
time to take on additional persons whether they be
municipalities or contractors for the purpose of dumping
their refuse there.

MR. MALANKA: I state it this way, that at the
present time I am going to be interested in my own contracts
and if I just stick to what I have right now at the present
time I can exist a little longer; if I put in additional
garbage in there I'm filling my land in that much faster
and I'm looking out to protect myself and my company.

SENATOR WALDOR: I can understand that, Mr. Malanka.
If 7ou were to eliminate the approximately - and I'm not,
of course, holding you to the figure, I think you indicated
approximately ten New York contractors who dump on your
site in Secaucus, would that give you sufficient room to
take on a municipality such as the City of Orange?

MR. MALANKA: Well, let me put it this way, Mr.
Chairman, if I chase New York out, I wouldn't be able to
operate my dumps.

SENATOR WALDOR: Why not?
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MR. MALANKA: Because the money we receive from
the municipalities or the contractors in our local contracts
isn't sufficient to cover our expenses.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, if they were to be replaced,
for example, by additional New Jersey contractors or
municipalities who go into the collection business themselves
and have no place to dump their refuse, would that not
replace the New York contractos who dump there?

MR. MALANKA: No, because I would be getting more
volume and less money.

SENATOR WALDOR: In other words, what you are saying
is that the cost that is charged the New York contractors,
whoever they may be, either private or industrial, is
substantially more than that charged the New Jersey con-
tractors who dump there?

MR. MALANKA: Almost double.

SENATOR WALDOR: What is the reason for that, Mr.
Malanka?

MR. MALANKA: Well, because in New York City they're
payiig $52 to $55 a load to dump in New York City.

SENATOR WALDOR: To what?

MR. MALANKA: They're paying in the fifties, $50
a load in New York City to dump and they're coming over
here and dumping over here and we're getting $7 and $8
a load more than we're charging our local people.

SENATOR WALDOR: What does a New York contractor
pay to dump in your Secaucus landfill operation?

MR. MALANKA: We have three categories, if they
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have three different size trucks, and the minimum for
truck they pay is $16 a load, $18 and $20 a load.

SENATOR WALDOR: And what would the New Jersey
contractors who do a similar type ==

MR. MALANKA: The largest truck in New Jersey would
pay $12. That's individual, not contract.

SENATOR WALDOR: No, I understand. That would be
for an individual load that was dumped there and not under
contract with you for a long term period of operation.

Is that right?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir. Under contract, it's
almost half that price.,

SENATOR WALDOR: Who in New Jersey, and I'm not
referring at this moment to names specifically, = when you
talk about individuals as contrasted to contracts, who
are you referring to that dumps on your premises now who is
an individual? Are you talking about the industrial - the
men engaged in the collection of industrial waste?

MR, MALANKA: With reference to price?

SENATOR WALDOR: Just to dumping.

MR. MALANKA: We have individuals in different areas
of Hudson and Bergen Counties that are dumping in our
area.

SENATOR WALDOR: Would you say then, Mr. Malanka,
that anybody, anybody who is willing to pay, say for a
similar size truck to those who presently dump on your
grounds, was willing to pay $12 a load can come on to your

premises in Secaucus and dump there?
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MR. MALANKA: It's according to how many loads
they're bringing me. In other words, I say we're making
a survey of our land and we may not take anybody else in.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, how do you distinguish
between the individuals whom you take and those you don't
take? Because they're not under contract to you, how do
you ==

MR. MALANKA: We have not refused any individual
coming into the dump to the present time.

SENATOR WALDOR: No matter who he may be.

MR. MALANKA: That's right, as long as he's paying.

SENATOR WALDOR: And no matter how many loads he
dumps a day? or a week?

MR. MALANKA? 1It's according to what type loads
he's dumping.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, is there a difference, Mr.
Malanka, in the type of load that an individual would be
dumping in that, than a municipality would be dumping,
exceo>t by quantity?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, there is, because when an
individual comes in and dumps, he's got any kind of rubbish,
wood, anything that's combustible that could cause us fires
and damage to our tires and equipment.

SENATOR WALDOR: When an individual comes in.

MR. MALANKA: That's right.,

SENATOR WALDOR: But when a municipality comes in
you don't have that, That's more of a problem to you, is it

not, than the contract loads that you receive.
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MR. MALANKA: In a sense, yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that if a municipality were
to dump there, you wouldn't have the same problem that you
would have with individuals or could have with individuals
who dump there.

MR. MALANKA: Well, yes and no.

SENATOR WALDOR: You mean it would depend upon the
particular circumstance of a particular municipality, is
that right?

MR. MALANKA: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, Mr. Malanka, if, as you say,
the reason that you have New York there, that is these
New York contractors dumping on your ground, is because
it's more profitable to you to have them dump there. Is
that right?

MR. MALANKA: In a sense, yes, but not thoroughly,
I mean. It's a matter of their coming in there, they're
giving = I think they're giving us a little aid as far as
the financial ==

SENATOR WALDOR: Yes, you're making a greater profit
with them and you're in business for that purpose.

MR. MALANKA: Well, let's put it this way. By
getting them in there it's helping us; that with the
municipalities we've got dumping in there under contract
we would be taking a loss if we had to continue,

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, you said that you only have
Union City and Weehawken dumping there. Is that right?

MR. MALANKA: I'm sorry.
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SENATOR WALDOR: You say that you have only
Union City and Weehawken and I think you mentioned
Secaucus.

MR. MALANKA: West New York and Secaucus and
North Bergen, the towns.

SENATOR WALDOR: Are also dumping there?

MR. MALANKA: Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: And that's under private contract
as canpared to the municipalities that don't make their
own collections and dump there.

MR. MALANKA: Well, they dump - municipalities
with their own trucks have different things they dump
in there that are permissible to dump.

SENATOR WALDOR: But they aren't the substantial
dumpers or the persons who dump the most refuse on your
property. There are private contracts in West New York
and North Bergen, aren't there?

MR. MALANKA: Yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: And there are private contractors
who 1ise your facilities and whose names you have given us.,

MR. MALANKA: The same as we give permission to
the municipalities to dump their own trucks in there.

SENATOR WALDOR: And do you think, Mr. Malanka,
that if you were, for example,to eliminate all of the
private contractors who presently use your facilities ==
not private contractors, individual contractors who use
your facilities, would you then have sufficient room or

space or land to handle the needs of municipalities
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throughout the State who complain that there are not
sufficient dumping grounds available for them?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, we will but then we come back
to the same thing, hollering that we're robbers because
we would have to increase our price with the private
contractor that's doing that municipality.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, do you know what percentage
of increase there was in your contract between 1963 and
1966 in Weehawken?

MR. MALANKA: I will take a guess on it, $25,000
a year.

SENATOR WALDOR: Increase.

MR. MALANKA: I'm taking a guess., That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Which was approximately a 25 to
30 percent increase in the previous year, is that right?

MR. MALANKA: We got a three year bid. I think
there's a lot of misunderstanding with these increases.

We get three year contracts and then naturally when we
increase the bid in three years they base that increase
on a yearly basis which is not true,

SENATOR WALDOR: I don't quite follow you, sir.

MR. MALANKA: In other words, if they come out in
the paper and say we finished a contract in '66 and in
'67 we get an increase, right away they base that increase
that the bid was in '66 and we got that $75,000 increase
from a one year period,where we go back three years on our
contract.

SENATOR WALDOR: Yes., Well let me ask you this, Mr.
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Malanka, has the cost of operating your landfill
operation in Secaucus - the cost of operating it- increased
to you?

MR. MALANKA: It certainly has.

SENATOR WALDOR: In what respect?

MR. MALANKA: Fuel, equipment, labor.

SENATOR WALDOR: Can you tell us, sir, what increase
you've had in the cost of labor from 1965 to 19667

MR. MALANKA: On labor?

SENATOR WALDOR: Yes, sir.

MR. MALANKA: I would say we got an increase of
at least 65%.

SENATOR WALDOR: And when you say you got an
increase, 1is that through some union or the individuals
who are employed by you, or what?

MR. MALANKA: You're talking about dump operations.

SENATOR WALDOR: I'm talking about your dump
operations, yes, sir.

MR. MALANKA: Through labor itself.

SENATOR WALDOR: Through a union?

MR. MALANKA: No. The men themselves. They insist
upon it when you're coming down there. Each time you come
down there and their time comes up they're making a demand
and we had to meet the demands.

SENATOR WALDOR: How many employees do you have
in the landfill operation in Secaucus?

MR. MALANKA: Five, six.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you say that between 1965,
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which was the last year of your contract in Weehawken,
and 1966, which was the first year of your new contract
in which you were again the successful low bidder, that
these five or six men represented a wage increase of
about 60 to 65 percent, as best you can recall?

MR, MALANKA: I would say to the best of my know-
ledge, yes,

SENATOR WALDOR: Now has that, since 1966 up to the
present time, gone up also? the cost of labor at the
landfill operation.

MR. MALANKA: No, it's on about the same basis
right now.

SENATOR WALDOR: It's about the same as it was in
1966,

MR. MALANKA: Until July 1.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have a contract with these
five or six men?

MR. MALANKA: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: And they'’'re not represented by
any labor union or anything of that nature.

MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have individual contracts
with each of your employees at the landfill operation?

MR, MALANKA: We did have up until a period, now
they're all on the payroll.

SENATOR WALDOR: ©So that the employees at your
landfill operation are no longer under contract with you

or with the Mall Landfill Associlates.
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MR. MALANKA: No, sir, they're on salary now.

SENATOR WALDOR: Then they would come to you as an
employee and suggest to you that the salary isn't suf-
ficient to cover their needs, or something of that nature?

MR. MALANKA: That's correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: When you talk about these five or
six employees, are you talking about men who actually work
in the landfill operation?

MR. MALANKA: Operators of the dumps, right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Pardon me?

MR. MALANKA: Operators in the dump.

SENATOR WALDOR: In the dump. And can you tell me
what the average earnings of these five or six men are?

MR. MALANKA: We have one man at $175 and it goes
from $225 to $285 a week.

SENATOR WALDOR: From $225 to $285 a week?

MR. MALANKA: Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: For these four or five men -

MR. MALANKA: Operators.

SENATOR WALDOR: And then this one man at $175.

MR. MALANKA: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Is that based or computed on an
hourly basis or just on a weekly salary of pay?

MR. MALANKA: No, it's computed down on an hourly
base with Saturday at premium time.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that the earnings that you
speak of, or the gross figures that you speak of would

include overtime figures? Is that my understanding?
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MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: In other words, that's straight
pay.

MR. MALANKA: That's right. If we should have a
fire or anything there, we've got to pay them additional
money,

SENATOR WALDOR: Is there any shortage of men to
work in this particular capacity in the landfill operation,
Mr. Malanka?

MR. MALANKA: Right at the present time we can get
only one type of people to go in there and do this work.

SENATOR WALDOR: What do you mean? I don't quite
follow you, only one type of people,

MR. MALANKA: Well, let me put it this way here.
We only can get the minority type of people to go in and
do that work, the lowest type of person that wants to work
in there.

SENATOR WALDOR: For $285 a week?

MR. MALANKA: Yes, sir. When I say $285, that's
a lecadoff man., I say from $225 to $285, which is the
leadoff man.,

SENATOR WALDOR: What is a leadoff man?

MR. MALANKA: The head man in charge that takes
care of --

SENATOR WALDOR: Well you indicated that you had
four or five of those who were 1in the $225 to $285
category.

MR. MALANKA: There's one person getting $285 and
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the rest are getting $225,

SENATOR WALDOR: And one is getting a hundred and ==

MR. MALANKA: Sixty-six.

SENATOR WALDOR: $166.

MR. MALANKA: He's the clean-up man.

SENATOR WALDOR: And I gather from your figures that
those who are presently receiving $225 were getting some-
where in the neighborhood of $125 to $130 in 1965.

MR. MALANKA: About $150, an average.

SENATOR WALDOR: In 1965,

MR. MALANKA: That's right, an average of about that.

SENATOR WALDOR: Senator Musto?

SENATOR MUSTO: No questions.

SENATOR WALDOR: Assemblyman Vreeland?

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: I have one question that I
would like to ask. Can you tell me, if you know, as a
condition of a qualifying bidder must he be a member of
your New Jersey Contractors Association?

MR. MALANKA: Absolutely not. If you checked all
of the contracts in the State of New Jersey you will find
guite a few people that don't belong to our Association
have contracts in this State.

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Would you say that there
are specifications that do have this requirement, however?

MR. MALANKA: I don't quite get that question.

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Well, do some specifica-

tions that are submitted have this requirement in it that
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the qualifying bidder must be a member of the New Jersey
Contractors Association?

MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: You don't know of any
that ever do that?

MR, MALANKA: No, sir.

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Thank you very much.

SENATOR WALDOR: Assemblyman Dodd?

ASSEMBLYMAN DODD: Mr. Malanka, when did your
lease start, your last lease, with the Town of Secaucus?

MR. MALANKA: I have no lease with no town.

We own the property.

ASSEMBLYMAN DODD: You own your own land.

MR. MALANKA: Right.

ASSEMBLYMAN DODD: Just one other thing. As a
business man, is it more profitable for you to do business
locally as opposed to going out of town for scavenger
work, mileage, time, etc.?

MR. MALANKS: Well, We'd rather do it more
locally if we can but to try to expand ourselves we've
got to out of town which is really costly to us. If
we do it locally naturally we save wear and tear and time
sometimes is the essence of our jobs.

SENATOR WALDOR: Senator Crabiel?

SENATOR CRABIEL: Mr. Malanka, during the past
three to five years have the State regulations for the
operation of landfills changed in any way?

MR. MALANKA: It certainly has. If we really
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have to live up to 100 percent of the regulations of
the Staté Board of Health, I don't think you will have
a dump open, let me tell you, a sanitary landfill rather.

SENATOR CRABIEL: I don't think you answered
my question. My question was, during the past three to
five years have the State regulations changed any for the
operation of dumps?

MR. MALANKA: I think they have changed the
chapters but we have one of our other members who could
explain that better than I can.

SENATOR CRABIEL: My next question to you, Mr.
Malanka, during the past three to five years has the
enforcement by the State changed any?

MR. MALANKA: They've been more strict.

SENATOR CRABIEL: Where do you get your source
of earthfill to cover your dumps?

MR. MALANKA: Well, we mulch and then we have
to just keep doing - we do construction work and we get
some of our own and then we buy it. Anybody that's
doinjy any excavation jobs, we go after them, and at times
I had to have it hauled in from Pompton Lakes.

SENATOR CRABIEL: Has the availability of £ill
changed any in the past three to five years?

MR. MALANKA: No, sir. It's getting rougher
each day.

SENATOR CRABIEL: I missed your answer.

MR. MALANKA: It's getting worse every day for

getting fill, it's getting scarcer and it's getting
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costlier.

SENATOR CRABIEL: Has the cost of acquiring
this dirt changed any in the last three to five years?

MR. MALANKA: It has. I speak personally for
our dumps. It's gone up at least 75 to 80¢ a yard more
and we've got to beg for it.

SENATOR CRABIEL: That's all.

SENATOR WALDOR: That's all. Thank you, Mr.
Malanka.

MR. VAN RIPER: Mr. Chairman, may I ask just a
couple of questions to clarify something for the Committee,
if I may?

SENATOR WALDOR: Please do.

MR. VAN RIPER: Mr. Malanka, in answer to a
question: from the Chair, I think you left the impression
that the difference between municipal contractors and
private contractors was that the private contractors
collected from industry.

MR. MALANKA: Right.

MR. VAN RIPER: Well, isn't it also a fact that
there are many private contractors collecting from
residential?

MR. MALANKA: Oh, yes, that's true.

MR. VAN RIPER: Now one more question. In
reference to your Orange bid, you own your own equipment
for your present jobs, do you not?

MR. MALANKA: I do.

MR. VAN RIPER: Would you be able to take on
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Orange or any other city of comparable size with that
equipment or would you have to buy new equipment?

MR. MALANKA: No, we would have to purchase
new equipment.

MR. VAN RIPER: Do you have any idea what this
new equipment would cost you?

MR. MALANKA: Right now if we got another job
outside the minimum price, right now, on the equipment
that we want to use is in the category of around $32,000
a unit.

MR. VAN RIPER: And about how many would you
need for a city the size of Orange?

MR. MALANKA: At least 8 units.

MR. VAN RIPER: That's all. Thank you.

SENATOR WALDOR: Wait a minute, Mr. Malanka.

Now you indicated to me that you didn't remember
what you bid in the City of Orange, is that right?

MR. MALANKA: Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you indicated further that
you 31idn't remember who the other bidders were or anything
of that nature, except you gave me two names, Petrozzello
and Viola.

MR. MALANKA: Right.

SENATOR WALDOR: And do you recall the specifi=-
cations that were given by the City of Orange in order
to bid there?

MR. MALANKA: Why I said 8 trucks to the Judge

here was because it specified 8 trucks. That's why I
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recall that.in the specification.,.

SENATOR WALDOR: I see. And you say that the
figures that were computed in your bid to the City of
Orange were based upon the acquisition by you of 8
new trucks in order to handle that contract,

MR. MALANKA: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: And this is the basis upon which
you bid in Orange.

MR. MALANKA: Correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, didn't you at one time
have contracts with West New York and North Bergen,
yourself, for the collection?

MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: You never did.

MR. MALANKA: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: I see. Okeh, thank you very

much.
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SENATOR WALDOR: Mr. Alfred J. Lippman.

Mr. Lippman, you heard my statement to Mr. Malanka
and the other witnesses who have testified before this
Commission and have consented to be sworn. Do you have
any objection?

MR. LIPPMAN: No, sir.

ALFRED J. L I PPMAN, being duly sworn,
testified as follows.

SENATOR WALDOR: Will you state your name, your
address, and your affiljation, please?.

MR. LIPPMAN: Alfred J. Lippman, 712 Sycamore Avenue,
Shrewsbury, New Jersey.

SENATOR WALDOR: And what company, if any, Mr. Lippman,
are you affiliated with?

MR. LIPPMAN: I am President of Fereday and Meyer
Company, Incorporated.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have a prepared statement
that you want to deliver?

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes, I have, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Not to limit you from the standpoint
of time, is it a lengthy statement, Mr. Lippman?

MR. LIPPMAN: It is six pages.

SENATOR WALDRO: All right, fine. Will you proceed,
please?

MR. LIPPMAN: Senator Waldor and members of the
Legislative Committee: Our organization is indeed appreciative
of the opportunity to appear before you. Because of the very
nature of the subject of solid waste, it is frequently used

46



as a political football on a municipal level. Therefore,

the forums in which this subject is usually discussed are

not available to those in this industry so that our story seldom
has exposure to the public and certainly almost never do we

have the opportunity of reasonable rebutal..

You have already heard from one of the members of our
association on many facets of our very impcrtant business. I
will direct my attention primarily to bidding procedures, since
it seems to be of great interest, and the economics thereof.

We must first consider all the factors usually associated with
competitive bidding for either material or services, as I am
sure that very few people realize the additional hazards and
considerations in our industry not encountered in practically
any other field.

A successful bidder, in the full sense of the word,
must satisfy the governing body as to one's ability to do the
job = by virtue of having adequate experience and equipment -
provide for a fair and reasonable profit and possible contingencies.

Recently, we have seen comments in the press about either
the lactk of bidders or the small number of bidders on many jobs,
with the implication that there might be some sinister reason for
this condition. Within the field of my knowledge of municipal
contracting for the collection and disposal of solid waste, this
is wholly without foundation. The answer lies entirely in the
field of economics, geography, and availability of equipment and
labor.

Permit me to work out a bid on a hypothetical job: As
a responsible bidder of nearly four decades' experience, I must
first decide whether or not the job is within my financial

ability and whether or not I have sufficient supervisory personnel
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to give it the necessary attention. I must decide whether
or not it is geographically located so that I may service
it with my present base of operation or whether it is necessary
to establish a new garage.

Is sufficient labor available in the area or must it
be brought in is another factor. Availability of equipment
comes next. Of course, if I am the incumbent contractor or if
I have recently lost a job of equal or larger size elsewhere,
this problem is minimal or cheaper considerably than acquisition
of new equipment. A performance bond is necessary so that in the
event of default, and defaults they have, a municipality must be
insured of completion of the job. The bonding companies are
by and large sound underwriters. Their willingness to under-
write is justifiably based on equipment, experience, depth of
supervisory personnel, and financial ability. To make it clear,
money alone is not sufficient to enable one to bid on a municipal
contract. It will not take the garbage off the street if the
going gets tough.

Other factors which are to be considered are the
number of collections weekly, the type of collection, whether
it is curb or rear door, and what is highly important in these
days of economic uncertainty is the term of the contract, be it
one, three or five years. To look at one's figures in retro=-
spect is not too helpful in today's unstable and probably
inflationery economy. To bid without proper provision for
contingencies unforeseeable at the present time is indeed difficult.

In stable times these reserves for contingencies, which
any sound businessman must put in, have on occasion resulted in
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a small additional profit but currently it is extremely
unlikely that this could be the case. After bids are received
the municipal officials justifiably endeavor to see if the bid
is economically sound and in the best interest of the
community. There have been occasicns when municipalities
compare the single line item of a garbage contract with a
budget which has, in many cases, concealed items placed

in other categories which are actually attributablie toc the
expense of operating solid waste disposal and collection.

As an example of a situation in which all of
the facts are not presented in proper perspective, I have in
mind a community that complained vigorously concerning a
recently bid garbage contract which increased approximately
50 percent over the previous one,

This fact, standing alone, certainly requires a
satisfactory explanation but when superimposed upon the
over-all budgetary picture of this community it is propor-
tionately a considerably smaller increase thar cther
munic’'pal costs. To illustrate, during the period 1958
throush 1967 garbage collection costs in this community
increased 6.4%. During the same period the folliowing
increases were noted in this community: Administration, 204%;
Fire, 127%; Police, 60%:; Roads, 199%: Health Services, 144%.,

Even the term "lowest responsible bidder™ is
sometimes a stumbling block and there are innumerable cases
of litigation as to what lowest responsibkle bidder means.

In fact, I might add, litigation sometimes between our

own members. You may not realize it bhut for a bidder to

49



secure the necessary new equipment to bid a job, by rule
of thumb, would require the income for the first eight to
ten months of any contract. Labor and operation costs for
that period must come out of the contractor's own pocket.
The contract's term must be long enough to amortise the
investment.

As in other lines, there are cases where costs are
incorrectly computed and the sale of the merchandise or
services is given at a loss even to the extent where it
results in a default. This occurred recently to a member
of our own Association. The work was taken over after
eleven months by the bonding company to be completed by
others for the remainder of the three year period. The
former contractors are now working as foremen-mechanics.

In the last quarter of a century our business has
gone far, from a shirtsleeve operation to an important “
public service. I feel proud to be part of this progress
in an industry which today compares favorably in sound
managemnent, integrity and public dedication with any I
can think of and I want to emphasize the recent reference
to a criminal element in this business is entirely unjust
and unfounded.

While we are on the subject of straight-forward .
dealing, I think this should be a two-sided coin. There
have been cases of some pretty sharp dealing by
municipalities of browbeating the contractor into taking
a price at which it is inconceivable how he can break even,

much less make a profit. As one public official said, "We
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beat him down by putting on a power play."”

Now a word about landfill. I know of no area in the
State of New Jersey where a contractor cr a municipality
cannot secure public facilities within reascnable hauling
distance if willing to pay an equitable price, I say,
categorically, that any competent and disinterested
investigatiocn would show that not only is there no shortage
but, to the contrary, a great abundance of suitably located
topographically ideal sites for properly conducted sanitary
landfills within hauling ' distance of the metropcoclitan
areas of New Jersey. The problem is not one of site scarcity
but rather that of necessary permits, the issuance of which
is in the hands of the authorities of the municipalities
entirely.

Experts can point out many municipalities which wculd
benefit by properly conducted sanitary landfill by the
creation of recreational, parking and industrial sites
replacing unsightly sub-marginal and, in somws cases, mosquito=
breed..ng areas,

I believe it incumbent upon the Confersnce of Mayors
or a similar group to convince those of its membars whose
communities would be benefited to accept the responsibility
of solving the problem. To illustrate the point, it might
be well to take a careful look at the benefits derived by
the communities which have encouraged properly conducted
sanitary landfills. There is clearly the need tc ercourage
suitably located additional regional sanitary landfills.

This would satisfy the clamor for additional competitive
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regional landfills which, whether they are to be under
governmental or private enterprise management, may be
weighed at the appropriate time.

It has been said by State officials that landfill
should not cost less than $2.00 per ton. The current going
price is in this range or somewhere below in the New Jersey
area. For example, New York gets $2.15 per cubic yard
which is nearly five times this price.

We are in accord with regional disposal. We know that
under private enterprise the job can be done better and
cheaper. Regulation of collection and disposal at the State
level I personally believe to be a forward step. We have
expressed our desire to cooperate toward this progressive
step for the last five years. Logically it must be done,
in my opinion, by the Department of Health. We sincerely
hope you pass enabling legislation soon.

That's my statement.

SENATOR WALDOR: Thank you, Mr. Lippman.

You indicated that you were affiliated with Roselle,
Fereda7 and Meyer, that you are the President of that
Corporation?

MR. LIPPMAN: No, sir. Roselle, Fereday and Meyer
is a joint venture. I said I was President of Fereday
and Meyer. I am one of the partners in Roselle, Fereday
and Meyer.,

SENATOR WALDOR: Just so we get the record straight
on this, Mr. Lippman, you are President of Fereday and Meyer.

Is that correct?
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MR. LIPPMAN: And Dispcsal Areas, Inc,

SENATOR WALDOR: Who trade as Disposal Areas, Inc.

MR. LIPPMAN: That's correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: And whose offices are at 864 Olive
Street, Elizabeth, New Jersey?

MR. LIPPMAN: And 48 Commerce Street in Newark.

SENATOR WALDOR: 48 Commerce Street in Newark, also,
which is your office personally, is that right?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's right.,

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, do you as President of Fereday
and Meyer, or Disposal Areas, Inc., = do you have any interest
in or are you affiliated with Peter Roselle & Sons?

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes, we are associated in a joint
venture.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that, therefore, you would be
involved =~ is that a corporation, incidentally, Peter
Roselle & .Sons?

MR. LIPPMAN: It's a joint venture. Oh, Peter
Roselle, I believe it's a corporation.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, are ycu an officer of that
corporation?

MR. LIPPMAN: No, I have no inte_resto

SENATOR WALDOR: I'm sorry, then I misunderstood
you. You have no interest whatsoever in Peter Roselle &
Sons?

MR. LIPPMAN: No, sir, none whatsoever,

SENATOR WALDOR: So that you are not involved in

any way with the four corporations that presently operate
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the Municipal Sanitary Landfill Authority.

MR. LIPPMAN: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, do you have an interest in or
are you an officer of Roselle, Ferreday & Meyer?

MR. LIPPMAN: I am.

SENATOR WALDOR: Is that the same corporation which
you mentioned before as being named Fereday & Meyer?

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: So is it incorrect, the name, when
I mention Roselle, Fereday & Meyer? Is that an incorrect
name?

MR. LIPPMAN: That is for purpose of simplification
of the operation. Actually it is a joint venture operating
as a corporation.

SENATOR WALDOR: Operating as Disposal Areas, Inc.?

MR. LIPPMAN: No, no. They are two different things.
Roselle, Fereday & Meyer, a joint venture was our original
designation.

SENATOR WALDOR: Correct.

MR. LIPPMAN: The accountant would have to give you
the exact definition. Recently we formed a corporation
which is, in effect, the joint venture.

SENATOR WALDOR: How recently was that, Mr. Lippman?

MR. LIPPMAN: My recollection is, less than two
years ago.

SENATOR WALDOR: And are you involved in any way,
either as a stockholder or an officer or do you have an

interest in Roselle-Stavolgy Sanitary Landfill?
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MR. LIPPMAN: I am not an officer. I have a very
minor interest, yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: And their offices are in Neptune,
New Jersey. Is that correct?

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes,

SENATOR WALDOR: They are in the landfill business
as contrasted to the collection phase?

MR. LIPPMAN: They are in both, to the best of my
knowledge,

SENATOR WALDOR: And Fereday & Meyer are also in
both, collection and landfill?

MR. LIPPMAN: Fereday & Meyer is a collection business.
Disposal Areas, Inc. is the operator of the disposal area
under the lease of Fereday & Meyer,

SENATOR WALDOR: And how about the Shrewsbury Disposal,
Inc., are you in any way connected with that?

MR. LIPPMAN: The name is not familiar to me.

SENATOR WALDOR: In Red Bank, New Jersey?

MR. LIPPMAN: Oh, I have no affiliation with them,

SENATOR WALDOR: You have no affiliation with them.

MR. LIPPMAN: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have any affiliation in
Colts Neck?

MR. LIPHMAN: None.

SENATOR WALDOR: With any operation in Colts Neck?

MR. LIPPMAN: None.

SENATOR WALDOR: You do not.

MR. LIPPMAN: No.
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SENATOR WALDOR: Now, are you familiar, Mr. Lippman, -
you say you've been in the business for how many years?

MR. LIPPMAN: I've been in it pretty close to 40 years.
My family was in it since the turn of the century.

SENATOR WALDOR: And are you personally familiar with
the bidding practices and the awarding of contracts?

MR. LIPPMAN: Very definitely.

SENATOR WALDOR: Can you tell us, sir, whether or not
Fereday & Meyer, who are exclusively in the collection phase,
as I understand it, of the business, have any contracts for
collection in Essex County?

MR. LIPPMAN: 1In Essex County? No, none.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you indicate, and just again for
the purposes of clarification, that you had no affiliation
with Peter Roselle & Sons, ==

MR. LIPPMAN: That's correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: == whatsoever.

MR. LIPPMAN: 1In the area of ownership, no. We are
associated in business together, in effect we're partners on
the joint venture.

SENATOR WALDOR: In the Fereday & Meyer operation.

MR. LIPPMAN: That is correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: But you personally have no financial
interest in Peter Roselle & Sons.

MR. LIPPMAN: None whatsoever,

SENATOR WALDOR: Where is it, Mr. Lippman, that
Fereday & Meyer have contracts? They have one in Elizabeth,

do they not?
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MR. LIPPMAN: In Elizabeth and Roselle Park - this
is part of the joint venture, Roselle Park,and in Hillside
under the name of Feredy & Meyer alone.

SENATOR WALDOR: And also in Union Beach, Keyport?

MR. LIPPMAN: That is part of the joint venture, yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: Yes. You're the President of the
corporation, aren't you?

MR. LIPPMAN: No, I'm not.

SENATOR WALDOR: Of Fereday & Meyer?

MR. LIPPMAN: Fereday & Meyer, yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well those contracts in Union Beach
and Keyport then have not been awarded to Fereday & Meyer
but to someone else.

MR. LIPPMAN: Keyport is under the joint venture.
Union Beach was formerly operated under that name. I
think we lost that one.

SENATOR WALDOR: And are you involved in any way in
Howell Township, Brick Township, Point Pleasant, Point
Pleasant Beach or Belmar?

MR. LIPPMAN: Only through my ownership of a small
amount of corporate stock in Roselle-Stavola.

SENATOR WALDOR: And does that apply also to
Shrewsbury Township, Colts Neck Township?

MR. LIPPMAN: It does.

SENATOR WALDOR: 1In other words - you have no stock
in Stavola and Palmer, do you?

MR. LIPPMAN: None whatsoever.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you know of the contracts for
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collection that are presently held by the firm of which
you are President, the municipal contracts?

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes.,

SENATOR WALDOR: What are they?

MR. LIPPMAN: Hillside is the only one in Fereday &
Meyer. The joint venture, as I said, has Roselle Park and
Elizabeth and Keyport.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now you indicated in your testimony
thus far, in the giving of your statements, that there are
two sides to the coin or two edges to the sword or some
such statement.

MR. LIPPMAN: That's correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: That's correct?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: You further indicated that contractors
have been browbeaten by municipalities. Is that right?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: Can you tell us of a municipality,
Mr. Lippman, that has browbeaten the corporation of which
you arz the President, and caused you, as a result of the
browbeating to reduce your bid or to give up the contract?

MR. LIPPMAN: Well, under that phraseology, no.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, I'm not trying to trap you
by words. Suppose you tell me what you meant by the
statement that you made that municipalities browbeat
contractors.

MR. LIPPMAN: Well, I was an unsuccessful hidder in

a particular municipality, not too long ago. One of the
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requirements was an $80,000 bid check. Now the average
businessman doesn't have $80,000 available to make out a
check against a checking account, as you can understand.

So the simplest way to do it was to get the money from the
bank. I put up my deposit, the bids were put in, I was the
second bidder. There was never any expressed intention on
the part of the municipality to award. They informed me that
they were going to take a second round of bids and whichever
one of the two was lower they were going to make up their
mind whether they were going to throw out the first bid after
they got the second one. I said, "Well, I'm not a lawyer but
that seems to be somewhat unusual."”

SENATOR WALDOR: What town are you referring to,

Mr. Lippman?

MR. LIPPMAN: Long Branch. So I made several visits
to the of ficials of the municipality, including some of the
Councilmen, and I said, "I want my check back because I
have no intention of bidding."” So they, nevertheless, held
my check for a full one month. I don't know what their
records show but I think the day before they took the bids
the second time around and ddring the interim put the job out
for purchase of trucks - and I went down to see the officials
of the town and they said, "Well, we're just putting on a
power play to get the best price we can. We think that the
price is too high."

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you regard this as being brow-

beaten?
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MR. LIPPMAN: No. He said, "This is a power play and
we're going to get the price down lower,” And they did.

SENATOR WALDOR: Not from you.

MR. LIPPMAN: Not from me, no.

SENATOR WALDOR: And is this the only example you can
give us of what you refer to as browbeating by municipalities
of the contractors?

MR. LIPPMAN: Well, I can search back in my memory,
I'm sure, and cite instances where, with all proper
intention = I don't mean that they did anything necessarily
irregular but I know where heads of municipalities have
said, "Now you're getting so much and we will not pay over
so much for the job, and if the job goes for a higher price
than that, we're going to do the job ourselves or we're
going to throw them out."

SENATOR WALDOR: Don?t you regard that as being
the function of the municipal officials?

MR. LIPPMAN: Well, I do not regard it as part of
regularly constituted competitive bidding, no.

SENATOR WALDOR: I see. You do not regard that as
a part of regularly constituted competitive bidding.

MR. LIPPMAN: I ‘think, if you're talking about
ethics, it should be on both sides.,

SENATOR WALDOR: Let's get to competitive bidding
for a moment, Mr. Lippman. You have been in the business for
many years and you've been in both the collection phase as
well as the dumping phase, so to speak. Is that correct?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's correct.
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SENATOR WALDOR: Now have you, during the course of
your experience in this business, consulted with other
individuals before bidding - other contractors, I should say,
before bidding on a job in any given municipality?

MR. LIPPMAN: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: You never have.

MR. LIPPMAN: 1I've given advice to smaller contractors
in which I had no interest, was not bidding or anything
like that. They'd come to me, by virtue of my experience,
and ask my advice.:But never anything in connection with
any bidding which I would directly or indirectly have any
part of.

SENATOR WALDOR: I'm talking about when you had the
intention of bidding on a contract in a given municipality =--

MR. LIPPMAN: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: =-- have you consulted with, during
your exper ience.in this business --

MR. LIPPMAN: Never.

SENATOR WALDOR:: --~ any other contractor?

MR. LIPPMAN: Never,

SENATOR WALDOR: You never have?

MR. LIPPMAN: Never,

SENATOR WALDOR: Have you or has the corporation of
which you are President, or the joint venture in which
you are engaged, had the occasion of bidding on contracts
in Orange in the last several years?

MR. LIPPMAN: Not in recent years, no. I think I

bid - in my recollection I may have bid 20 years ago but
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I'm no% sure.

SENATOR WALDOR: Since that time, you haven't.

MR. LIPPMAN: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: Incidentally, you have the contract
in East Orange - oh, no you don't, that's Peter Roselle.

MR. LIPPMAN: No, I do not.

SENATOR WALDOR: How long have you had the contract
in Elizabeth?

MR. LIPPMAN: Under the joint venture, 7 years, 8
years. Prior to that, with a lapse of the period of one
contract in between, I had it for 20 odd years and I
lost it.

SENATOR WALDOR: You lost it for a certain period
of time and then you came back and were the successful
bidder again. Is that correct?

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes,

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, how long is the term of your
present contract in Elizabeth?

MR. LIPPMAN: Five years., It has two more years.

SENATOR WALDOR: Two more years to run?

MR. LIPPMAN: About that.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that it was approximately 1966
when you were the successful bidder in Elizabeth, is that
correct?

MR. LIPPMAN: I think so.

SENATOR WALDOR: And do you recall, Mr. Lippman, how
many other bidders there were on that contract?

MR. LIPPMAN: I wouldn't recall exactly.
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SENATOR WALDOR: So, obviously, if you don't recall
how many others, you certainly don't remember who the others
were.,

MR. LIPPMAN: No, I do not,

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you have that information avail-
able?

MR. LIPPMAN: Well, I don't know whether I have it
available but by referring to the recordé in the municipality --

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, there's no question about that.
I'm asking do you have them available.

MR. LIPPMAN: I don't think so unless I may have a
slip of paper with the names of the bidders. When the bids are
read out I very frequently make a list of the bidders and
their various alternates to check whatever it is. Now whether
I still retain them for the particular jobs you have in mind,
I wouldn't know.

SENATOR WALDOR: Mr. Lippman, do you know of your own
knowledge of any instances 1in any municipalities where
contractors have gotten together to determine who the high
bidder would be, who the low bidder would be and who the
middle bidders would be?

MR. LIPPMAN: I never heard of it.

SENATOR WALDOR: You never heard of it.

MR. LIPPMAN: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you indicated before in your
statement, and I think I'm quoting you correctly, that you

know of no area, and I assume you were referring to
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geographical area, where a municipality can't find a
location to dump.

MR. LIPPMAN: That is correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: You were in the room when Mr. Malanka
testified, were you not?

MR. LIPPMAN: I was.

SENATOR WALDOR: Did you hear his testimony?

MR. LIPPMAN: I did.

SENATOR WALDOR: Did you hear him say that he did not
have, by reason of the composition of the people who
presently dump on his site = he did not have sufficient room
available for municipalities or anyone else to dump on his
site?

MR. LIPPMAN: I don't know his condition but that's in
no way a contradiction of what I said.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, fine, let's get to that, but
did you hear him say that?

MR. LIPPMAN: I heard him say it, yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, can you tell me, Mr. Lippman,
or tell this Commission where, in reasonable proximity to
the municipalities in suburban Essex County, land is
available for them to dump?

MR. LIPPMAN: I can.

SENATOR WALDOR: Where?

MR. LIPPMAN: For example in the very town that Mr.
Malanka is in, Secaucus; Kearny.

SENATOR WALDOR: Mr. Lippman, not to interrupt you,

sir, but when you refer to the very town that Mr. Malanka
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is in, are you referring to the dump site that he operates?

MR. LIPPMAN: I am note.

SENATOR WALDOR: I see. You're referring to something
entirely different.

MR. LIPPMAN: We're referring to geography now.

SENATOR WALDOR: Are there dump sites other than Mr.
Malanka's operated in Secaucus?

MR. LIPPMAN: No, sir. May I say, pardon me, I don't
know,

SENATOR WALDOR: Oh, but what you're saying, in
effect, is that the land is available whether it's - even
though or notwithstanding the fact that it isn't used for
the purposes of landfill or dump site. operations at the
present time.

MR. LIPPMAN: I go further than that. I say that
there are many municipalities, I thought I emphasized it
there, that would be benefitted by permitting landfills
within their areas.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, do you know of any existing
dump site or landfill operation that is presently being
operated that makes its facilities available to municipalities
to dump on their ground?

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: Where?

MR. LIPPMAN: Mine.

SENATOR WALDOR: Where is that, sir?

MR. LIPPMAN: In Elizabeth.

SENATOR WALDOR: And where is that located and

what name - is that under Disposal Areas?
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MR. LIPPMAN: Disposal Areas.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you would, sir, —-- did you receive
a notice from the City of Orange recently?

MR. LIPPMAN: I think I did.

SENATOR WALDOR: Did you respond to that notice?

MR. LIPPMAN: I did not.

SENATOR WALDOR: Can you tell us why you did not,
Mr. Lippman?

MR. LIPPMAN: Because the specifications weren't
written apparently to receive responses.

SENATOR WALDOR: Tell us what part of the specifications
were not written to receive responses.

MR. LIPPMAN: The period of time, the =-=

SENATOR WALDOR: What, for example? Five years?

MR. LIPPMAN: Five and nine years, or eight years.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, the dump site or the landfill
operation that you operate in Elizabeth is owned - the land
is owned by you?

MR. LIPPMAN: No, sir.

SENATOR WALDOR: Who is it owned by?

MR. LIPPMAN: It's under lease to me.

SENATOR WALDOR: From whom?

MR. LIPPMAN: From the Central Railroad.

SENATOR WALDOR: And how long is the period of your
present lease?

MR. LIPPMAN: My present lease is to 1971 with a
renewal to 1976,

SENATOR WALDOR: So that you will be there until 1976,
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assuming that you are desirous of renewing the option, is
that correct?

MR. LIPPMAN: I hope longer.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well at least until that time under
the terms of your present lease, is that correct?

MR. LIPPMAN: Correct.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, why is it then, Mr. Lippman,
that a five year term, which the City of Orange called for
in seeking available sites for their dumping, was not
satisfactory to you?

MR. LIPPMAN: I didn't see fit to comply with --
had I had the time to, I believe that the bid came to my
attention a little too late to do anything but had I had
time to I still would not have been interested because
if they're going to use my facilities they're going to use
them on the terms that I think are proper and they're not
going to dictate to me what the depth of a hole is. For
example, I'm subject to correction but if I remember the
specifications which I looked over very briefly, it
mentioned that no holes more than 5 inches in depth shall
be permitted on the road. Well, when you're operating a
dump or a disposal area or a landfill, anyone that knows
the business knows that under certain weather conditions
that is an impossible specification and I, for one, wouldn't
want to put my --

SENATOR WALDOR: Did you communicate that to Orange?

MR. LIPPMAN: I had no obligation to communicate

to Orange.
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SENATOR WALDOR: I didn't ask about an obligation, did
you communicate that information to Orange?

MR. LIPPMAN: No. I think I did at a later date to
Mayor Monica.

SENATOR WALDOR: But at the time that this was called
for, you did not indicate to him what parts of the
specification.

MR. LIPPMAN: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you didn't indicate how the
specifications might be corrected or cleared up to suit the
purposes of your operation so that they could dump there.

MR. LIPPMAN: Any municipality that wanted to use
our place never had a problem,

SENATOR WALDOR: Well what municipalities do use
your place that are engaged in the collection business
themselves.

MR. LIPPMAN: Several.

SENATOR WALDOR: Who?

MR. LIPPMAN: In the first place, the municipalities
of Millburn and Summit had an overnight problem come up.

I have never met the people who had the responsibility.
They called up and made arrangements over the telephone.
We quoted them a price and they subsequently made the
arrangement for a one-year period and I think that they
will tell you that there was no problem about it. We have
had Kenilworth for several years.

SENATOR WALDOR: Under contract?

MR. LIPPMAN: Under contract.
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SENATOR WALDOR: Do they operate their own collection?

MR. LIPPMAN: They operate their own. On special
occasions we've had the municipality of Garwood come in with
clean-up and things like that.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, those are special situations.
I'm talking about people who regularly dump at your site
and you've indicated that Kenilworth has been with you for
some period of time.

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes, and Summit.

SENATOR WALDOR: And Millburn has been with you for
a year, more- -or less.

MR. LIPPMAN: No, just since their problem came up.

SENATOR WALDOR: All right. Now, let me ask you this,
Mr. Lippman. You testified that you believed - or I think you
did -- there should be some regulation in this business,

did you not?

MR. LIPPMAN: I've advocated that for ten years.,

SENATOR WALDOR: All right. You've also indicated, by
virtue of the statement that you just made, that you have
land available and in operation for the benefit and use of
municipalities. Is that correct?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: You further indicated that you had
no obligation to the City of Orange to respond to their
invitation to bid.

MR. LIPPMAN: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Which, of course, as a private

business man, is probably so.

69



MR. LIPPMAN: May I supplement my statement - the
Town of Irvington has also been dumping with us and has for,
I think, 13 years.,

SENATOR WALDOR: Do they have a private collection
system?

MR. LIPPMAN: They have their own municipal collection.
I'm sorry I omitted this.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, Mr. Lippman, you're a business
man and you have no obligations but you do seek this type
of business, do you not?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's right.,.

SENATOR WALDOR: And you don't reject persons or
municipalities from dumping their garbage on your site
simply because you don't like the color of their eyes, or
anything of that nature.

MR. LIPPMAN: I never have,.

SENATOR WALDOR: Would it not have been a normal
business practice, Mr. Lippman, to have communicated with
Orange or other municipalities to tell them wherein their
specifications were unsatisfactory to you?

MR. LIPPMAN: If they had asked me, I would have

been very happy to.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well they did ask you, didn't they?

MR. LIPPMAN: No, they didn't. They merely sent us
a bid proposal blank by mail. No one ever communicated
with me.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well isn't that, in effect, Mr.

Lippman, an invitation or asking you to make your grounds
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available to them under the specifications?

MR. LIPPMAN: No. In all businesses we get requests
for proposals both from industry and municipalities. If it's
something of interest, we comply; and if it doesn't, we
throw it in the wastepaper basket.

SENATOR WALDOR: I see. Now, Mr. Lippman, you
have one ground that's available, can you tell us any others
in North Jersey that to your knowledge are available and
in operation? I am not talking about vacant land that
hasn't ever been used for these purposes because perhaps
this Commission will come up with legislation to that effect,
but I'm talking about land that is presently being used as
a dump site or landfill operation that is available to
municipalities, who are engaged in their own collection, to
use for that purpose.

MR. LIPPMAN: I can only tell you from hearsay.

SENATOR WALDOR: But you indicated in your testimony
that there was no area where people can't dump, or
municipality.

MR. LIPPMAN: I still say that but that has nothing
to do with currently being operated as a landfill.

SENATOR WALDOR: In other words, what you are saying
is that all the vacant land in New Jersey that is suitable
for dumping operations is available to municipalities if
the municipalities in which it's located would make it
available. Right?

MR. LIPPMAN: And why not?

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, we're not going to argue that
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question but that's what you're saying, isn't it?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: So you do not mean that persons who
are currently operating dump sites or landfill operations
make their land available to municipalities for the purpose
of dumping.

MR. LIPPMAN: Oh, I know that they do but I don't
know the interworkings of their business and I can't tell
you to what extent but I can name several areas, for
instance the Ringlieb operation up in Parsippany-Troy Hills;
the operations down in the northern part of Middlesex
County, but it would be entirely observation from the road
and hearsay.

SENATOR WALDOR: But you don't actually know.

MR. LIPPMAN: I don't actually know. They don't
tell me their business any more than I tell them mine but
I see municipal trucks going into them.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that when you said it is not a
question of site scarcity but rather of ==

MR. LIPPMAN: There is no site scarcity.

SENATOR WALDOR: There is no site scarcity ==

MR. LIPPMAN: No,

SENATOR WALDOR: == because of the vacant land in
the State of New Jersey. That's what you mean.,

MR. LIPPMAN: I base it further than that.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well let me ask you this.

MR. LIPPMAN: May I interject, please?

SENATOR WALDOR: Please do.
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MR. LIPPMAN: When I was on the State Planning Board
in 1937, at my request, there was a survey made at that time
and since then I have been insistent that the responsibility
is on the part of the municipalities where the municipality
would be benefitted by putting a disposal area within their
limits. But, unfortunately, public opinion has not yet been
acquainted with the difference between the old type dump
and the present properly conducted landfill. A properly
conducted landfill, according to Chapter 8, should not or
could not be a nuisance. But, unfortunately, if two men
are running for office and one says that we should have a
landfill in town and the other one is against it, the fellow
that's against it is almost sure to get elected.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, Mr. Lippman, without going into
that because I really don't think that serves to enlighten us
any concerning the problems we are presently confronted
with and the municipalities appear to be, let me ask you this.
Do you have any contracts with anyone at all, either private
contractors or municipal contractors or municipalities in
excess of one year for dumping on your =--—

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes,

SENATOR WALDOR: What is the longest contract that
you have with anyone?

MR. LIPPMAN: I think for a little over four years to
go with Irvington.

SENATOR WALDOR: And it originally had been a five-year
contract?

MR. LIPPMAN: Originally it was a ten-year contract.
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SENATOR WALDOR: Oh, originally it was a ten year

contract.

MR. LIPPMAN: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: So that your objections to the
specifications sent you, or the invitation to bid, from
Orange, were not based upon the five-year provision in the
contract because you ==

MR, LIPPMAN: Yes, it was.

SENATOR WALDOR: It was?

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well, will you distinguish for us,
Mr. Lippman, the difference between a ten-year contract with
Irvington and a request by Orange for a five=-year contract?

MR. LIPPMAN: As you indicated, any businessman can
make a mistake. I made a mistake, in looking at it in
retrospect. Six years ago I gave Irvington a contract.
They are now paying approximately 16¢ a yard with a going
price of 50¢, and if I could find a way of terminating that
contrect, I'd be very happy to because I am operating it
at a Joss. That was at a time when I thought economic
conditions were somewhat static. I don't think anybody in
this room would say that they're static today. I think,
with inflation, with the cost of labor, I am not willing
to take any contract for a period beyond the minimum that
I can get it for and I certainly wouldn't consider any
five-year contract today.

SENATOR WALDOR: With anyone.

MR. LIPPMAN: With anyone,
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SENATOR WALDOR: Private contractor or otherwise.

MR. LIPPMAN: With anyone.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now let's get to the increased cost,
Mr. Lippman, for a moment. How many employees do you have
at your Elizabeth site?

MR. LIPPMAN: Approximately 12,

SENATOR WALDOR: And they'’'re involved specifically
in the operation of the dump.

MR. LIPPMAN: I'm speaking of just these.

SENATOR WALDOR: Right. We're not talking about
administrative personnel at the moment, we're talking about
the men who work out on the land itself. Is that right?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's right. And we have to have 24
hour watchman service down there, and such things as that.
Directly for the operation of the disposal area.

SENATOR WALDOR: What was the. increase in your costs -
incidentally, are they unionized or are they not?

MR. LIPPMAN: Some are, most of them are not.

SENATOR WALDOR: I'm talking about your operation.
Some are in your operation and some are not.

MR. LIPPMAN: No. In the collection business they're
all --

SENATOR WALDOR: I'm speaking about the dump site.

MR. LIPPMAN: No, they are basically not.

SENATOR WALDOR: Do you operate under contracts with
them or do you pay them as any other employee on a weekly
basis without a contract?

MR. LIPPMAN: Both.
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SENATOR WALDOR: You have contracts with some of
your employees, is that correct?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: What is the = if you know, what is
the percentage increase in your labor costs with those
people, let us say, between two years ago and today?

MR. LIPPMAN:  Sixty percent.

SENATOR WALDOR: Two years ago?

MR. LIPPMAN: Sixty percent.

SENATOR WALDOR: And are you in the same position as
Mr. Malanka where your average wage is $225 a week?

MR. LIPPMAN: I would say somewhere - we're within
range, I can't, without referring to the records = I wouldn't
know.

SENATOR WALDOR: As contrasted to approximately $140
a week or $135 a week two years ago?

MR. LIPPMAN: Somewhere within that range.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well when you say, somewhere within
that range, you mean literally within that range? I'm
not trying to pin you down specifically.

MR. LIPPMAN: I have gotten to the age where I have
to remember bottom lines, I can't remember details.

SENATOR WALDOR: Well I like bottom lines, too.

MR. LIPPMAN: The bottom line is - percentagewise,
that's it. I can't give you anything else.

SENATOR WALDOR: That in two years the increase in
your labor cost at your Elizabeth site has been 60%.

MR, LIPPMAN: The over~all operation, that's right.
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The operational chts:have gone up 60%.

SENATOR WALDOR: You are referring to labor now.

MR. LIPPMAN: Yes, labor and equipment operations.

SENATOR WALDOR: I'm talking about labor now. Would
you say that's gone up 60%?

MR. LIPPMAN: I can't divide it for you but somewhere
in that range.

SENATOR WALDOR: Now, how about the collection
contract in Hillside, how long have you had that, Mr. Lippman?

MR. LIPPMAN: I took it from the bonding company on
a default, 1937,

SENATOR WALDOR: And you've had it continuously ever
since?

MR. LIPPMAN: That's right.

SENATOR WALDOR: Under three,five year contracts, or
what?

MR. LIPPMAN: From one to 5 years, depending on which
particular job. It varied.

SENATOR WALDOR: On each of those years when a con-
tract was to become renewable, did you have other bidders
bidding in that municipality?

MR. LIPPMAN: Very definitely.

SENATOR WALDOR: In each of the years.

MR. LIPPMAN: Very definitely. That's the reason for
the variation where there are two or three alternates. I'm
very happy to say that the municipal officials saw fit, where
I was beaten out on one or more alternates, to give it to me

on the alternate I happened to be low on.
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SENATOR WALDOR: And are the bidders, as far as you
know, over this period of time the same each year in Hillside?

MR. LIPPMAN: No.

SENATOR WALDOR: They have changed?

MR. LIPPMAN: There have been occasions, I think I'm
correct, when I was the only bidder. There have been
occasion<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>